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New York City
“hdhnGMn DC.

lxnnh.Lrnohnh'c.Endand
Toronto, Ontario, Canada
Ottawa, Ontario, Canada

P.O. BOX 68 SYRACUSE, NEW YORK 13207
october 7, 1987

Dear President Reagan ¢
Dear Citizens for the Republic:
Dear National Republican Committee:

The Federal Election Commission has advised me, and
I quote, " Committee's are required to continuously disclose

.on. * each report, the amc:«nt and nature of outstanding debts,

an obligations including these that are in dispute, until
such debts are extinguished." Because you did not report at
anytime your $50,000.00 obligation to my company, I will
make an affadavit of complaint if I do not receive an answer
of my numerous letters of the past years, and an arrangement
to settle monies owed within 10 days from the date of this letter.

I will await your answer.

Sincerely

Gary DeDell
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July 13, 1987

Dear Mr. Robertson:

Thank you for your most recent letter. Enclosed are coplies of letters and in-
voicea,

All of our correspoudence and arrangements were made with Mr. Glenn Mosher.
1 can assure you that a fee of $50,000.00 was discussed and asreed and that
at no time did Mr. Musher atate sonmeone else had to be consulted with. }e
indicated that he "had it to say".

You etate that you find no record of telephone calls or rorrespcuccnce. I
cannot understand how he wnuld have gottem uy original nffer 1f h~ as only

'a clerk', as you say. Further, I cannot imagine 5 clerk beinn the one to call
us and arrnnge the regerve of graphlc arts for the ©1¢lzers fxr the Republic.

1 cannot imagine that he would have used his home phone during the busincss day
to place these calls, elither. I a~ sure that your records shoulé list phone
calls he made to our firm and at the time he would hav2 called either (815}
422-4889 or 422-4839.

You asnk for a copy of corrcespondence frem October 3$78. This wag zent to vour
offices, to the attention of Mr. Curtls Mack two months ago, per the reconmen-
dation of Mr. David Lloyd.

To further explora Mr. Mosher's position, let me once again reumind the Citizens
that we were subsequently contacted by ths Reagan Comm'tte2 3everal montlis
later through John Sears it al., and I cen't imagine that a mere 'clerk'’

would have the auvthority to recommend us to said Commirtee.

To find Mr. Mosher, I recomaend that the directory assistance of the larger

cities of California might be of help, and/or his personnel file stating refer-
ences and his home town might also help you locate him. I am sure that if his
memory is stidl functioning, he would have to recall this obligation of this money.
As a mere 'clerk', it would have been the bigrest day of his 1ife. If, on the
other hand, he had more authority, than that of a clerical position, he would

have had to file memoranda supporting same.

How did he get our number, correspond with us, etc. if he was only a clerk?

Sincerely,

Gary J. DeDell
P.S.-1 Rannat dmagingr tiate he namel & hava et -ikDdicn®rinting during the period
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Dear Mr. Praden.

“nclosed you vill @in? our inwoice and supporting
“ocumentation for a dehbt incurre? .y Citizens for the
Razuilic, with cordination 7ith the ‘" on “ehal” of
Renal?l Neam's -id for “reiijent.

Mease attend to this inwice imeliatel:r.

Thank you

e ) "inceraly
(- ]
Tars Tadall
™
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flav: 29, 8¢

New York City Several years ago, We were requested by Mr. Glenn Mosher
Washington, D.C. of the @itizengof the Republic to avail our facilities for the Presidency
Silver Springs, Md. of Ronald Reagan's campaign.

Louth, Lincolnshire, England This was to be done for a $50,000. fee. This money was to be paid
Toronto, Ontario, Canada up front. We bougbt stock, & reserved our manpower, & machinery

Ottawa, Ontario, Canada  ¢,, ,op, This Santa Barbra firm never paid us.
We have been ‘jerked around & given various stories , such as Mr. Mosher
was just a clerk. He has written us on his stationary & made several phone calls
to our firm. I am sure he is not a clerk.

v !

o Sincerily: %

i

r 2 !

d !

i GaYy De Dell ,
1010 Turtle St.

- Syracuse, New York

13208
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315/471-1817-
14 July, 1986

Senator Paul Laxalt,
US Senator

US Senate

Capitol Hill, 323A ROB
Washington, DC 20510

Dear Serator Laxalt:

Thank you for your letter. I appraciata your response, but I am
affaid I do NOT understand. As the very nature of this matter is

an embarassini and sensitive situation for the Republican Party,

and &3 both your name and the President appear on the correspondence
~#e hava had with tne Cftl and appear as well on the priated waterial
for them, members of your staff (as outlined in my previous letter

to you) thought you would be concerned and want to be apprised of the
situation.

I do NOT want to embarass anyome. All I want is this organization

and those conrected with It to payv thelr :ills, morev that Is lobz

overdue, and whic.: we uave votten nothing but a ran around when we tried to
coliect 1t. inls i3 a fine state of affair3z for a s3%aunch sevnocrter of

our Yarty and this money is something we literally caanot afford to for:ret.
J¢ 738 ny hLoje tsat pecause vou were connacted with this group "TIFXN

tnis money was spent on their benalf, that you, out of conccience,

would try to help us collect it.

1 expect your help and i hope you believe that it is :ow a matter you
should coacern sourseisr with,

liay 1 hear from you 2t your earliest? Thank you.

C‘V‘} . oe D_‘ "

e va

o e




‘P- AUL T . WASHINGTON OFFICE:
mmm 323A Aussail Orrice Buioing
B i (202) 224-3842
COMMITTES ON APPROPNIATIONS et g

: GOMan ON JUDICIARY ﬁmttd 5mu 5018(! 708 Mo Puts Sraae

LAS VEGAS OPFICE:
WASHINGTON, DC 20810 300 LS Vadas Buvo., Souts

(702) 388-0847

AENO OFRCE:
300 Boorw Staser
(702) 784-8808

July 1, 1986

Dear Mr. DeDell:

Thank you for your recent letter regarding
your dispute with the Citizens for the Republic.

I have not been involved with the CFTR in an
official capacity for years. Therefore it would be

0 inappropriate for me to become involved in this
< matter. I hope you understand.
5z Again thank you and best wishes.
M Sincerely,
o AUL LAXALT
U.S. SENATOR
<
o _PL/1bk
o Mr. Gary J. DeDell
Kaufman Press Printing
oo P.0O. Box 68

Syracuse, NY 13207
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315/412-1817
20 June, 1986

Senator Paul Laxmalt
U.S. Senate

Capitol 1ill
Washington, D.C. 20510

PERSONAL CERTIFIED MAIL
Dear Sanatoyr Laxzalt:

I am writing you at the request from your aideSregarding an unpaid balance owed
our firms(the above and Kaufman DeDell Printinf, Inc.) The enclosed material
should be an index to the funaround we have received as well as establishing our
clain.*(Messre. 3. Young, D. Lloyd) ¢. Ferraro)

we have written Mr. Curtis Mack and Mr Robertson. Mr. Mack was Executive Birector
until ne was given a position in Washington, Mr. Robertsem was supnosed to be
their legal counsel, but despite his letter, he is not listed in Wakhington, D.C.
with the telenhone @o.,nor the telephone information sesistance, nor the Zar Assoc.

¥r. Mack's replacement#with the Citizens' for tha Republic has invited us to sue them,
and that i: the reason for my letter. I am askine your help in the collection of

this money that is owed our firm. Because your name and President Reagan's name

are associated with this group, we would not want to ewbarass them. We can prove

“r. tosner's offer and purchase, we have correspondence from him with his name

cn tneir staticnery (wnich woul? dispeove their contention that Mr. Mosher was

a mere clerk). The fact that he would be ordering work from our firm seems un-

likely if he were a clerk, yet he called us, wrote us, and received our corres-
pondence. #(Don't nave har nawme in front of me, but helieve it's iendy Eochertel)

The new executive director of the Citizen's for the Republic has invited us to
’0 to the media, and I find that not a resvonsible suggestion.

This has dmegged on far too long, and 1 akk and implore your discrationarv help
now to resolve this matter which is too costly to forget.

I ask that all contact be done via the mails, As i am difficult to reach and be-
lieve writing is much wmorz definite than talk which camnnot bhe nroven).

Very @inmcecely yours,
Gary J. Deda2ll

GD/wo .
CcC d

Riessrs. ). Youn-, o, Lloyd)) C. Ferraro)
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March 19, 1996

Dear Ms. lorcherdt:

It has been two months since we wrota you on January 6th, and

ve have not had the courtesxyof a replv.

e would appreciats a rasnonge within the nert 10 davs. Recause
this matter had dragged on for sucht a long ting, at such a
conslderable axpense to ui. failtne a resnonse, we will he
forced to take thc Senators advice to contact the madia, risk
going " publiz", and zc to a collectlen attarney for matisfacrion.

Sincerely,

Gary J. DeDell




January 6, 1986

Dear Ms. Executive Director:
o
e As ve have written previously to Mr. Mack in May of 1983,
pnand to Mr. Robertson in June and July of 1985, we are concerned
rywith the committment made by Mr. Glenn Mosher.
1t seeas highly unlikely that Mr. Mosher would have been able
to get our phone number, or been given our phone number, if .
he was a "mere clerk" as Mr. Robertson says. Wwe find it further
caunulual that a mere 'clerk”" would have his own stationery or
would go to the expense of producing his own statiomery. In
Coour telephone discussion of the later part of last week, you
crinvited us to sue you, 1.8: The Citizens For The Republic. As
oMr. Reagan's name appears on your correspondence as Chairman,
Founder, and/or Chairman Emeritus, we had hoped to settle this

matter amicably, without the Courts, and without publicity.

For that matter, we had assumed from the promotional material
received (jewelry and metal tags, etc.) as well as the news-
letters that we were asked to print and mail that the then
Honorable Ronald Reagan was the purpose of said promotional
material.

Additionally, talking with Mr. Nofziger's office in Washingtom,
Senator Lainlt's office, and the persona of those offices, it
wvas felt that this matter be held "low-key' and be handled

via arbitration and correspondence.
Perhaps if you would have Mr. Robertson contact us with a phone

—



R 83890407

number that is in order in kashington, D.C. and an address that

he will respond to our letters from, perhaps we can move this

from an impasse to a satisfactory conclusion for all concerned.

I am enclosing a copy of our letter tu Mr. Robertson which has

gone unanswered for some 6 months and we wish to adviee you

that the telephone number that Mr. Mosher gave us for Mr. Robert-
son has not been in service since we firet tried to contact him

in June. Further efforts to find Mr. Robertson through Directory
Assistance, the Public Library in Washington, and the Bar Assoc -
iation have proved fruitless.

Lastly, Mr. Glenn Mosher's stationery that Lhe has sent us vas
postmarked on a meter machine that probably belongs to the Citizens
For The Republic in envelopes that bore your labels, and envelopes
that bore your name and return address and his personal stationery
has both his name and the Citizens For The Republic on it as well.

I would appreciate hearing from you/and or Mr. Robertson in writing.
Thank you.
Sincerely,

Gary J. DeDell
GD/mo




*’LYN NOFZIGER
Cheirran

ARTHUR J. DELLINGER, Jr.
Treasurer

CURTIS MACK
Executive Director

i

{ June 21, 1985

/‘er. Gary J. DeDell
Kaufman Press Printing
PO Box 68

[ Syracuse, NY 13207

k. i Dear Mr. DeDell:
— [
o This letter is in response ta your letter dated June
- 6, 1985. Please note that all further correspondence
%) // regarding this matter should be directed to the
undersigned at Citizens for the Republic (address
~ shown below) .

/ As I understand your position as set forth in your

/ June 6th letter, your firm never actually performed

; any services or provided any goods to Citizens for

the Republic. However, you contend that a Mr. Glenn

i Mosher, purportedly representing Citizens for the

‘ Republic, allegedly agreed to pay your firm $50,000.00
"to reserve our (Kaufman Press) resources."

occurred in September and October of 1978, and corres-
pondence which was sent to you by Citizens for the
Republic in October, 1978, which allegedly embodied

an "agreement" with your firm. As I previously
advised you, Citizens for the Republic has no record
of any such telephone calls or correspondence. Thus
please send me a copy of the October, 1978 corres-
pondence which you referenced.

q; You referenced telephone conversations which allegedly
(o &

’79‘3/$/7b

1253 SEVENTH STREET - SUITE 200 - SANTA MONICA - CALIFORNIA 90401 - 213/451-8548
L0
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All further correspondence relating to'this matter should
be directed exclusively to the undersigned.

Sincerely,

CILIZENS FOR REPUBLIC
4 Q«z&.\

Ronald E. Robertson
General Counsel

RER/cjr

3 3 9 ¢
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KAUFMAN PRESS PRINTING

Printing ® Typogrophy © Aduertising © Poper ® Publishing

P.0. BOX 68 SYRACUSE, NEW YORK 15207
6 June, 198%

Ref.: Your letter of 4th June, instant

Vash City Dear Mr. Robertson:

wgen, OC. .

Sevings. M4.  Thank you for your letter.
Lincelnahive, England

1 shall answer it, although I don’t understand why things are unclear and bewild
ering to you.

If you vould read the copies I sent you, there can be no question that

the request for our services was from the Citizebs for the Republic. (However,
ve heard from Mr. Sears/&/his staff and they are from the Reagan for President
Commictee. Yet, the only correspondence we had and prior conversations .
vas with the Citizens for the Republic, so THERE IS a connection, apparently.)
The services that were ordered were by Mr. Glenn Mosher by phone in September
and October of 1978 and by correspondence in October, 1978. What was requested
vas the retainment of our firam to do political type work and utilize our
facilities to eventually supply the northeast section of the US. The under-
standing fros the begiunning was a $50,000. retsiner fee,or up front meney.

We could offer letterpress, offset, camera, layout, ad work, bindery, type-
setting, as well as distribution of literature by hand or by mail. The things
that ve were asked to handle were typesetting, newsliters, mailings,fund vadd-
ing (letters), and our capabllities for printing bumbper etickers. posters, and
brochures (yes we were capable of producing same). We have had vast experience
in doing work for political casees and parties.

We sssumed that Mr. Sears vas from the Citizens for the Republic because we
had 0o coantact with anyone via phone or letter at that time from any Reagan
for President Committee (altho later when we lost Mr. Mosher's name we tried
to find out who he wvas via Senator Laxalt, but agein as 8 result of the Citi-
zens for the Republic..) Mr. Mosher called us, we believe your phone records
vill verify this as I suggested to Mrs. Stockdale in the year following when
ve vere trying to track down the party whose name we lost (Mr. Mesher).
fl.":""

Terms were to be $50,000 up front (never received),LtemsanetaElRagEiune
~

-» You say the Citizens for the Republic has no record: ask Mr. Mosher, check you
cosrespondence copies, check your phone hills and phone memoranda. ]

" Understand that this agreement was for availing our firm to you and the paywen

of $50,000. to reserve our resources. Your organization never fulfilled the
obligat ion made by Mr. Mosher.

.

;‘ rage Z---6 June, 1985 Mr. Robertson

Also to refresh Mr. Mseher's memory, remind him that he spoke with me.

I hope this removes the bewilderment.

I find that you are not at the address on your letter!
lettcechead had a phone number in Washington but no ld::::l
an office for the Citizens for 'ne Repibl e arew.
loa assistance in Washingto.. L, 4bewwfore am dire
to M¥. Cfenn FosWer in Saata Monics ar? hope that fe¢ rn
phooe number suppl@ed v-u nnanie. 1
alt.m of today s nace.)

The addrese on yvour
Neitler you nor
I the diractory or
cting this lecter

aches you. (The t¥le-
*re:l In tuo tries for 15-20 rince (n the

v
S~
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LYN NOFZIGER dor 7€ [ /s

ARTHUR J. DELLINGER, Jr.
Tressurer

CURTIS MACK June 4, 1985
Executive Director

Mr. Gary J. DebDell
Kaufman Press Printing
P.0O. Box 68

Syracuse, New York 13207

Dear Mr. DeDell,

Your letter dated May 11, 1985, addressed to Mr. Curtis
Mack, Executive Director of Citizens for the Republic has been
referred to me for response.

It is completely unclear to me as to whether the
commitment which you allege was made to your firm sometime in
1979 was made on behalf of Citizens for the Republic or the
Reagan for President Committee. These organizations were
completely separate and distinct and Citizens for the Republic
is in no way responsible for any commitments which may have been
made on behalf of the Reagan for President Committee.
Incidently, the Reagan for President Committee has long since
terminated its existence.

Before we can even begin to evaluate your purported claim
we will need a great deal more information regarding this
alleged commitment, e. g., a) specifically who ordered what and
when was the order placed; b) what committee was represented by
the individuals with thom you spoke; c) what work, if any, was
actually performed by your firm; d) what were the volumes and
terms to have been; and e) what were the purported compensation
arrangements.

You indicated that your firm actually acquired stock and
did printing pursuant to this alleged commitment. Citizens for
the Republic has no record or knowledge of any such activities
by your firm on its behalf. Therefore, if you have any evidence
supporting this contention please provide it.

At  this point we are totally . bewildered by your .
correspondence. However, -we will carefully review this matter
after we have received a detailed response to the above
inquiries.

1253 SEVENTH STREET - SUITE200 - SANTAMONICA - CALIFORNIA 90401 - 213/451-8548
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Mr. Glenn Mosher, who was previously employed by
Citizens for the Republic in a clerical position,
has not been associated with Citizens for the
Republic since 1978. Citizens for the Republic has
no knowledge of his present whereabouts.

Sincerely,
CITIZENS FOR THE REPUBLIC

zézcwd,v

Ronald E. Robertson
General Counsel




315/6471-1817
11 May, 1983

Dear Mr. Mack:

Per. both our telephona conversation and the direckions of Senator
Laxalt's office, Dave LLoyd, and Lyn Nofziger's office I am
enclosing copies of correspondence that goes back to the Citizen's
for the Republic era and the Reagan campaign for president,

As you will see, the crucial question was who gave us this author-
ization. As the letter from last year expalins we were without

the advice of the two nsmes (Msrs. Mosher and Sears) until last
year, 1984,

When we found those we were told to direct the correspondence to
Sen. Laxalt and then some six months passed before Mr. David Lloyd
looked into the matter, put me in touch with Lyn Nofziger and from
that office to you.

As the letters should explain we were put at great financial stress
to incorporate the additional stock for newsletters, mailings and
posters,; personnel and allocated machingry to do thie printing

and to ready ourselves for mailing. As we had explained to Mr Mosher,
ve needed up frout money as we had been burned by a couple of candidate
=es in 1978 who ran for Congress and for Covernor. To date Mr,
Mosher add Mr, Sears have never sent this promised money to cover
these expenses and it is long overdue and needed. I understand from
previous correspondence from you that only Mr., Nofziger may have
been the one to do this authorization, but that does not excuse the
fact that we were never told that at the time, nor does it explain
why Msrs. Mosher (particularfy) and dr. Sears asked for our help

and why we vere told specifically vhat vas in wmnind for our shecp &
ies personnel to perform for your organization: mailiggs,posters,
nevsletters, etc. etc. at least for the Northeast region, etc. If

(as it turmed out) we were not utilized) why were we notified

and why were wve not paid as promised? Why did Ms. Stockdale not

have record of Mosher's and Sear's promises?

I 33 9 6

D407

3

9

It 18 of little consequence as to whether these people had your author
i~ation or not. The fact 13 we are out this money and need reim-
bursement as soon as possible.

Thank you. -

\ Siacsrely,
\

.

Gary J. DeDell
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July 2, 1979 .

Dear Mr. Mack:

I am in receipt of your June 7th letter, and wo are
completely stunned by it's contents.

I am interested in knowing whether you have bothered

to check your long-distance telephone records. From
this, have you traced the caller's name? The caller
obviously had some authority, or he would not have been
able to intercept my correspondence, and answer it.
Further, judging by the number of phone calls placed,
it would again be safe to assume that he had some
authority. -

We have not heard from the Reagan For President
Committee. _Could you indicate when we might expect
a contact, &nd who the person would be that has the
authority necessary?

Needless to say, this faux pas has cost us considerable
time, talent and money. I hope this can be repaired.

Sincerely yours,

Gary J. DeDell
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Ms. Kathi Stoeldnle ' Mr. Gary DaDell

1763 7th Jtreet -- 1719 Toall Ave,
Suite 200 , Syracuse, M, Y,
santa Monica, Calif, May 14, {979

Dear Ms. Stockdaln:

About two months ago, I had responded to your letter of
February 9th. I have not had the courtesy of a reply
although at ths time I had irdicated that from the origrinal
arrangements that had been made in llovember, the payment

was cverdue cn the deposit.that was premised, Further, tle
gamples that had been promised have yot to¢ be received,

As of this dat.s, theve has becen no plan 1npped out as to
wvhat type o¢f literature or ccverage the Crmittee wishas us
to maintain, It was generally discussed ¢n the phone that
wo Were to be respensible for the lcrthFast region., The
rosponsibilities would be: printire, cempaipn organization,
advertising, moiling, and intemesdiate ccordinatiorn trith
vyour naticnal headquarters., Az we had atated at the time, °
wa were preing to do this at cost,

But whether we hendle the licrtheast, »r the ontire DIastern
Ceabonrd, time ig wastine, Az our crenp has found cut, and

I om sure it's beon yenr erxpervience, lcsine time car c.st an
election cr a primary. A4z I had written to you earlier, cur
new address is at 1718 Teall Lvranue, Jyracuse, !few York, 13204,
Our new phune runhbar is Area Codes M 7=h737h30,

Wa would he happy “te-meel-wall e Sasnsuss, oF nMXvbniselse
in the Conltdnenctadl WiniticdBhpitabiteeamd Eaisii s s gt e S ile
coamp=igy wlie tha jreaiml, — He Saa e e te feam Gl e

Tnanlz yown wary much,

Hincen el Fin s

\

Zney Jo De®Deat

GD/1j
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Kaufman De Dell Printing. Inec.
817 Nastt S.ate Streetd P. O Box 186 Syracuse, M. Y. 13208
(15) 422 4689 — 422-4899

Ms. Kathi Stockdale Mr. Gary DeDell
1253 7th Street 1715 Teall Ave,
Suite 200 Syracuse, N. Y,
Santa Monica, Calif. March 27, 1979

Dear Ms. Stockdale: |

In response to your letter of February 9, I had written the
Citizens of the Republic last fall. At that time, I offered to
do . printing, mailing and advertising for the C.F.T.R. AT COST.
Subsequently, the Campaign Manager called me and indicated that
come the first of January, after Mr.Reagan annunced his candi-
dacy, that indeed they would want us to handle their campaign
needs at least for the Northeastern region, if not for the entire
Eastern Seaboard.

R T e

Subsequently, we have undergone a move which has changed our
address and our phone number. Inadvertently, in the move, we
have lost the name of the gentleman that phoned us. At the time
we talked, I had asked for samples of the various campaign
jewelry that the.C.F.T.R. has and stated that we would like to
display it. I explained that we would make no sales nor take any
orders. :

We would have on hand a stock of your order/donation blanks and
any interested parties would write direct to your office to make
contributions for this jewelry.

As T had explained to your representative, we have had experience
printing for the National Republican Party, the state and local
offices of both parties and have had printing requests from various
candidates for both houses of Congress. We do advertising; do all
kinds of printing for everyimafri;geable purpose for campaigns. :

Last year was a very bad year and we have been hurt immensely by

non-payment from congressional and gubamatorial candidates. PFar '}
this reason, it was arranged that there would be a deposit made
during the month of January for the regional needs of the C.F.T.R..
whiol Weé would handle. Our original statement was in the viciniy.
of $50,000.00. If you have any questions, please feel free to call
or write. We stand ready to serve you. Thank you very much. ;

Best regards,

‘cuR NEW AOCRets: M A

KAUELIAT! PRIESS PRMITING Gary DeDell
13/GD R A ey L
‘ Syradyon, Pt BIRES

(3318 ALLBA3D

~—m—-
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‘October 27, 1978

Dear Mr. Mosher:’

Thank }ou for your note and your package o.f samples dated the 18th.
Please detall the requiremeuts for the New:letter :md the Political Gpaate.
w0 we typeset, or would it be camera-rcady?

What will be the quantity per isesuve o1 each?

What size envelopes and how many cf euch should w2 stcck up on’

Our post office box number is 130, 5Hvrcacnse, W.7. 1329¢. Pleasc res-

rond to that address.

Thank you.'

Sincerely,

Gary J. Delell
Vice President
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October 11, 1973

Dear Mr. Mosher:

It was good talking with you on the telephone, and this will confirm eur
couwersation.

We shall be happy to establish our facilities on-line for tte Citizunn for
the Republic. Per the equipment list that I previously cent you and our dis-
cussions, we shall reserve manpower and machinery in the tybesetti=ng, lay-cut,
camera, plate-making, offset press, letterpress, bindery and direct mail depart-
ments.

As soon as we receive the samples we shall obtain stock for the newsletters,
envelopes, brochures, and posters that you indicated that you w7111 t2quire ovr
services for.

As a explained to you, we will reaguire the $50,000.00 up\ front money to
reserve this machinery, manpower, time, and stock for your reqﬁlremcnts. He
have been stung in the past few months a3 I explained by the Republican Governor-
hopeful and candidates for the Senate, Congressional and Gubernatorial Primaries.
Enclosed is amn }nvpice and we ask that it be attended to at gour earliest con-
venience. Ali ofAu; here thank you for tﬁis oppbrtunity, and Qe aﬁait jour

direction as to how we shall serve you.

Very Sincernly Yours,

Gary J. Delell
Vice President




Citizens for the Republic
1253-7th Street, Suite 290,

'+ Glen Hosher Santa Monicz, California. 60401
10289 :

10789

mﬂn for the reserve of trpesetting, camera,
5.6#«. ‘plate-making, onm-o.n press, letterpress, bindery,
snd direct mail departuments. 50,000.00
”

$50,09C.09

$50,00¢.00

0P gl 0P C 8 ¥
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 Thank you for your offer to help us

cut witl: our printing needs. It is

2t - 2. 1Y .t cemes bmaoca

Once again, thank you for your offer.
7
e /
2|

Citizens i:Republic




Hon Ronald Reana

Chairman
Sen. paul Laxalt

Chairman,
Steering C

ommitlée

B . o
fom CFTR | s

vcocma 1978 a,
Steering Commttee
: ’ 4
o e e L Lo ion. Ronald Reagan
Peanal a'/ -- an Sen. Pau) Laxayy
x Q).\\shﬁ.
_ _ \ hsoasSQ 0033:30

Juhe 1978
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1253-7h Steet Sude 200 - Sarta Morica Camarms 90409 2134516849

Citizens Republic
Newsletter

September 18, 1978 Vol. ll, No. 16

I 1253 7th Stramt Sudte 200 Santa Monca Canfornia 90401 213.451-8548

Citizens Republic
Newsletter

September 1. 1978 Vel 0 8. e

Citizens:Republic
Newsletter

October 1, 1978 Vol. ll, No. 17

290401 213 451-8548

1253 7th Street Suite 200 Santa Monica Cantorn:

‘My roommate
and I -
use Food Stamps
and they

really help?

(Page 3)
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 May 17, 1988

Mr. Ronald . Robertson

c/o Citizens For The Republic
1252 Seventh Street

Suite 200

Santa Monica, CA 90401

RE: MUR 2606
Citizens Fer The
Republic

Dear Mr. Robertson:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
leces ol CisacEns, Sfer o« he &eplolle mayeaaie Hiolstes th=
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act"). A
Sooy S ThE compliaint U5 PReiossECs We mave numberec this natier
MUR 2606, lease refer to this number 1i1n all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate 1in
writing that no action should be taken against Citizens For the
Republic in this matter. Flease submit any factual or legal
materials which you believe are relevant to the Commission’s
analysis of this matter. Where appropriate, statements should be
submitted under oath. Your response, which should be addressed
to the General Counsel ‘s 0ffice, must be submitted within 15 days
of receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the avail-
able information.

== PErmat o sEoESHmRES S e ST e aac e LR e Sec -

Fie ‘gatter Will SR L £ C =
tion 437g9(a)(4) (B) and Section 437g(a) (12)(A) of Title 2 unless
you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in
this matter, please advise the Commission by completing the
enclosed faorm stating the name, address, and telephone number of
such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any

notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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1f you have any questions, please contact Janice Lacy, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-56%90. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission‘s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

By: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 May 17, 1988

Mr. Gary J. DeDell
Kaufmarn Press Printing
PO Box 68

Syracuse, NY 13207

RE MUR Z606

Dear Mr. DeDell:

This letter acknowledges receipt of your complaint, received
on May &, 1988, alleging possible violations of the Federal Elec-—
tion Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act"), by Citizens
For The Republic. The respondents will be notified of this com-
plaint within five davs.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election Commis-—
s:1on takes final action on your camplaint. Shcould you receive
any additional information in this matter, please forward it to
the Office of the General Counsel. Such information must be
sworn to in the same manner as the original complaint. We have
numbered this matter MUR 2606. Please refer to this number in
all future ccocrrespondence. For your information, we have at-
tached a brief description of the Commission’'s procedures for
handling complaints. If you have any questions, please contact
Retha Dixon, Docket Chief, at (202) 376-3110.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

/4

By: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures




LYN NOFZIGER
General Chalrmen

ANGELA M. (BAY) BUCHANAN
Acting Executive Vice Chairmean

Lois G. Lerner, Esq.
Associate General Counsel
Office of the General ‘Céunsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463 ‘

Subject: MUR 2606 -- Citizens for the Republic
Dear Ms. Lerner:

As the Acting Executive Vice-Chairman, I am writing on
behalf of Citizens for the Republic (“CFTR"), a multi-candidate
political committee duly registered with the Federal Election
Commission (“Commission”), in reference to the above-noted
complaint filed by Gary J. De Dell, Vice President of a printing
company known variously as Kaufman Press Printing, and Kaufman De
Dell, Printing, Inc. (hereinafter referred to as “Kaufman®).l
According to the complaint, Mr. De Dell claims that CFTR entered
into a contract with his company to provide certain printing
services in October 1978, that the agreed upon retainer to
reserve the equipment was to be $50,000, that CFTR never made any
payments to Kaufman and that consequently, CFTR was, and remains,
indebted to Kaufman in that amount. De Dell further notes that
this alleged indebtedness was never reported to the Commission by

1 There is serious reason to doubt the legitimacy of ®
Kaufman. Specifically, in his affidavit, Mr. De Dell notes th
Kaufman is an incorporated entity and that its name is Kaufmancde
Dell, Printing, Inc. However, the cover letter accompanying t§§
complaint indicates that the true name of the entity is Kaufmaen
Press Printing. The letterhead fails to contain any indicatiap
that the entity is in fact incorporated. Moreover, the
letterhead indicates that the entity has offices in *Silver
Springs [sic], Md.” and “Washington, D.C.” Yet, neither the
Washington, D.C. nor Montgomery County telephone directories
contain a listing for such an entity. Moreover, much of the
correspondence from Mr. De Dell is on plain, non-letterhead,
paper or on paper with an address stamp. Lack of a formal
letterhead would perhaps be excusable if one were dealing with a
plumber or electrician, but where the entity is supposed to be a
printing company, the lack of a letterhead raises a serious issue
as to the legitimacy of the entity.

NGISSIIN0D Nt <13 Svis
03A1333Y

2719 WILSHIRE BOULEVARD - SUITE200 - SANTAMONICA - CALIFORNIA 90403 - 213/451-8548
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CFTR.

We firmly believe that the complaint is totally without
merit and should be dismissed forthwith for a variety of reasons.
First, the so-called contractual dispute between CFTR and Kaufman
is a commercial dispute and as such, not appropriate for
resolution by the Commission. Second, no contract, express or
implied, ever existed between Kaufman and CFTR. Thus, CFTR was
never indebted to Kaufman in any amount and hence not required to
report such in its filings with the Commission. And third, CFTR
never received anything of value from Kaufman and hence, was not
required to report such with the Commission.

g nvolves a

Entertained by the Commission

I believe it is important to put this matter in perspective.
CFTR views this matter as nothing more than a longstanding
commercial dispute, involving a frivolous claim for money. The
Commission has consistently refused to permit its procedures to
be used for resolving commercial disputes. For instance, in
Advisory Opinion Request 1984-58, the Commission was asked by a
putative creditor of a political committee to resolve “whether
the committee did in fact, incur the subject expense on the basis
of the various communications that occurred between city
personnel and committee personnel, or on any other basis.” In
refusing to resolve the issue, the Commission stated:

As indicated above with respect to issue (1) [whether a
contract existed between the city and committee], the
Commission does not have authority to decide if an expense
was incurred where that decision necessarily requires a
determination of the validity of a claim asserted by a
putative creditor of a candidate or political committee.

Advisory Opinion 1984-58

As the exhibits attached to the complaint indicate, this matter
has been the subject of dispute for almost a decade. During that
period, CFTR investigated the matter fully and found that Mr. De
Dell’s allegations were totally without merit. Indeed, Mr. De
Dell has neither provided CFTR with a duly executed contract, as
none exists, nor has one been annexed to the complaint.

Moreover, Mr. De Dell has had ample opportunity to vindicate his
rights, if indeed any such rights exist, by filing suit against
CFTR. However, he has chosen not to take this course of action.
Incidently, in this regard, I have been advised by counsel that
the statute of limitation has long since run. In short, this is
a frivolous commercial claim and not appropriate for resolution
by the Commission.
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It is abundantly clear after reading the materials annexed
to the complaint that CFTR neither entered into any form of
contract with Kaufman nor made any commitment to do so. Indeed,
it is not altogether clear from the records that Kaufman was in
fact dealing with CFTR. Specifically, in a letter to Ms. Kathi
Stockdale dated March 27, 1979, Mr. De Dell stated:

At that time, I offered to do printing, mailing and
advertising for the C.F.T.R. AT COST. Subsequently, the
Campaign Manger called me and indicated that come the first
of January, after Mr. Reagan announced his candidacy, that
indeed they would want us to handle their campaign needs at
least for the Northeastern region, if not for the entire
Eastern Seaboard.

In any event, what emerges from the documents is that De Dell
apparently offered to do printing for CFTR, but that offer was
never accepted. Indeed, there is one piece of documentary
evidence that may have indicated beyond doubt that no contract
existed; however, Mr. De Dell apparently redacted the salient
provisions of that note. Specifically, in an undated note from
Glenn Mosher to Mr. De Dell, which the complainant attached to
the complaint, Mr. Mosher stated: #“Thank you for your offer to
help us out with our printing needs. It is . . .” *Once again,
thank you for your offer.” The vast majority of the note has
been redacted, apparently by Mr. De Dell. However, the last line
of that note is telling; it thanks Mr. De Dell for his *offer,”
but does no more. On its face the note most certainly does not
accept Mr. De Dell’s offer, and even if it did, Mr. Mosher
lacked such authority.

In addition, even Mr. De Dell’s letter to Mr. Mosher of
October 11, 1978, indicates that no contract existed.
Specifically in that letter, Mr. De Dell states:

As a [sic) explained to you, we will require the $50,000.00
up front money to reserve this machinery, manpower, time and
stock for your requirements. We have been stung in the past
few months . . .

In short, that letter substantiates that at most what existed was
unilateral offer by De Dell to perform printing services, but
that that offer was never accepted. Specifically, the letter
indicates that De Dell had no intention of reserving any
equipment, purchasing any stock or taking any other related
actions until he received the so-called up-front money. The fact
that he never received the so-called up-front money is conclusive

3




evidence that the unilateral offer was never accepted.

o

From the outset of this dispute, CFTR has consistently asked
Mr. De Dell to provide any documentary evidence that he might
have to support the existence of a binding contract. See, e.q.,
letter attached to complaint from Ronald E. Robertson to Mr. Gary
J. De Dell, dated June 21, 1985. Mr. De Dell, however, has
consistently failed to provide any such documentary evidence.

When all is said and done, what emerges is a sad tale of an
alleged individual printer who deluded himself into believing
that he had secured a major political committee as an account.

It is difficult to envision any set of circumstances under which
CFTR would have made a $50,000.00 downpayment for printing
services to a printing company with no established record and
whose own letterhead is rife with typographical errors. This is
not the first time that organizations, such as CFTR, that are or
were associated with a sitting President have been the targets of
baseless requests for money.

CFTR Never Received Anything of Value from Kaufman

As demonstrated above, no contract--express or implied--ever
existed between Kaufman and CFTR. Moreover, CFTR never received
anything of value from Kaufman. As De Dell’s own exhibits
indicate, he never performed any printing for CFTR, never
distributed any materials on behalf of CFTR and never provided
any services to CFTR. As his letter of October 11, 1978,
indicates, his services were contingent on receipt of $50,000 and
that money was never paid. In addition, De Dell never claims to
have provided CFTR with anything of value. Instead, De Dell’s
claim for money appears to rest on a theory of ”justifiable
reliance.” However, as discussed above, there was nothing to
justify De Dell’s reliance, if any such reliance ever existed, as
his offer was never accepted.

Conclusion
For the reasons set forth above, the Commission should find
that there is no reason to believe that Citizens for the Republic

violated any provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended.

Sincerely,

Z; &’@ SR o S

Angi%a/f;ay) Buchanan
Actifhg Executive Vice Chairman
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
999 E Street, W.W. 88U 20 P 34y
Washington, D.C. 20463 :

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT SMSIIM

MUR NO,
DATE NT RECEIVED

oaTE of NOFTRICAFION
DATE OF HOTTFIGATION 10
RESPONDENT ¢ 7

STAFF MEMBER: gnF&%%

COMPLAINANT: Gary DeDell, on behalf
of Kaufman DeDell Printing, Inc.
RESPONDENTS : Citizens for the Republic
and Carolyn Robertson, as
Treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (8)

11 C.F.R. § 104.11 Ju
INTERNAL REPORTS 26 19
CHECKED: AO 1976-85 4
MUR 2521
MUR 2146

FEDERAL AGENCIES
CHECKED: None

I, GENERATION OF MATTER

The Commission received a complaint on May 6, 1988 from Gary
DeDell, Vice President of Kaufman DeDell Printing, Inc. The
complaint alleges that Citizens for the Republic ("the
Committee"), a multi-candidate political committee, failed to
report a $50,000 debt which the Committee allegedly owes to the
Complainant.
II., PFACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

A, Factual Analysis

The Complainant claims that the Committee contacted the

Complainant in October, 1978 to reserve and purchase paper stock
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for printing sitvicci. to set direct mail and delivery serv1¢q of
campaign literature for the Northeast and Eastern United States,
and to utilize three hundred people for this diotribution..’rpp_

Complainant further claims that the Committee agreed tdzpayﬁg

$50,000 retainer to the Complainant to perform these services.
The evidence the Complainant offers in lnégott of these '
allegations is a seriek of letters dating from 1979, sent by the
Complainant to the Committee wherein the Complainant offered to
perform certain printing services for the Committee at a cost of
$50,000. The Complainant also sent subsequent letters to the :
Committee, or its agents, wherein he claims the $50,000 debt and
demands payment. Although the Complainant alleges that Glenn
Moser, a former employee of the Committee, ordered the services,
the Complainant has failed to produce any evidence of a written
contract or written acceptance by the Committee. Rather, the
Complainant makes several references to an oral request from
Glenn Moser that the Complainant perform the services. Moreover,
the only written evidence from the Committee that the Complainant
has submitted consists of: (1) an undated note typed on
personalized stationery encaptioned "From the Desk of Glenn
Moser"™ thanking the Complainant for his offer, the remainder of
which is edited out; and (2) two letters, dated from 1985,
wherein the Committee asks the Complainant to produce documents

that would support the allegation that the Committee had accepted

the Complainant's offer.
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This Office received a response to the éalplaint‘fron,hngéra"
M. Buchanan, Acting Executive v1ce}Chaizlhh of ;he COnnitteg; on

June 16, 1988. The Committee claims that the complaint is

 w1thout merit because it involves a triydlous'doinnrcial dispute,

‘the outcome of which the Commission should not determine. The

Committee notes that the Complainant has failed to‘produce a
written contract, and has waited for the statute of limitations
to run on his claim without filing suit.

More importantly, the Committee asserts that no contract
ever existed between the two parties and thus no reportable debt
ever existed betwen them. The Committee claims that the
Complainant apparently offered to perform services for the
Committee, but that the Committee never accepted the
Complainant's offers. In support of this claim, the Committee
refers to the note from Glenn Mosher to the Complainant, which
thanks the Complainant only for his "offer"™ but does no more (the
rest of the note having been edited). Furthermore, the Committee
claims it has consistently requested the Complainant to produce
evidence of a contract throughout the course of this dispute, but
the Complainant has failed to produce any such documentary.
evidence.

Finally, the Committee claims it never received any services
or anything of value from the Complainant; the Complainant does

not claim to have provided any services or anything of value to

the Committee.
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B. Legal Analysis

The Act requires that each report filed by a political
committee must disclose the amount and nature of outstanding
debts and obligations owed by or to such political comnittee,

2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (8). See also 11 C.F.R. § 104.3(d).
Furthermore, the Regulations require continuous reporting of
debts and obligations until such debts and obligations are
extinguished. 11 C.F.R. § 104.11.

In Advisory Opinion 1976-85, the Commission determined that
a committee is required to report the amount of a disputed claim
as a compaign debt. The Advisory Opinion also stated that a
claim was required to be reported even if the validity of the
debt was in question. AO 1976-85 has been interpreted to apply
to only written contracts; however, it has been viewed that in
those situations involving disputed debts where a committee
received services from a complainant, the committee must report
the amount in dispute as a campaign debt regardless of the
existence of any written contract. See MUR 2521 and MUR 2146.

Applying these rules to the present case, we recommend that
the Commission find no reason to believe that the Committee
violated the reporting requirements by failing to report its
disputed debt with the Complainant. First, the Complainant
produces no written contract, but at best can only allege that he

entered into an oral agreement with the Committee. Even so, the
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Complainant produces no evidence of any oral agreement, but at
best can only produce evidence of several written offers to the
Committee to perform services. In any event, the Complainant
produces no evidence that the Committee ever accepted any of
these offers. Therefore, our review of the evidence leads us to
conclude that no agreement ever existed between the Complainant
and the Committee. Second, the submissions provided by both the
Complainant and the Committee contain no evidence that the
Complainant ever provided any services to the Committee.

In sum, we have no evidence of a written agreement. Even if
it could reasonably be argued that Complainant and the Committee
reached an enforceable oral agreement, the Commission's
interpretation of the reporting requirements in light of the
post-1979 version of the Act is that a disputed debt for which
there is no written contract, and in connection with no services
were ever received, is not an obligation subject to the reporting
requirements of the Act and the Regulations. Therefore, this
Office recommends that the Commission find no reason to believe
that the Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (b) (8) and 11 C.F.R.

§ 104.11.
III. RECOMMENDATIONS
vy Find no reason to believe that the Citizens for the Republic

and Carolyn Robertson, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(b) (8) and 11 C.,F.R. § 104.11,

2 Close the file.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
Citizens for the Republic MUR 2606

and Carolyn Robertson, as
Treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on July 25,
1988, the Commission decided by a vote of g-0 to take
the following actions in MUR 2606:

l. Find no reason to believe that the Citizens

for the Republic and Carolyn Robertson, as

treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (8) and
11 C.F.R. § 104.11.

9 2 4

$

a8,

Close the file.
Approve the letters, as recommended in the
First General Counsel's report signed
July 20, 1988.
Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald,

McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

N
o
<
(@)
v el
<

Attest:

rjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Office of Commission Secretary:Wed., 7-20-88, 3:41
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Thurs., 7-21-88, 11:00
Deadline for vote: Mon., 7-25-88, 11:00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 July 29, 1988

Ms. Angela M. Buchanan

Acting Executive Vice Chairman
Citizens for the Republic

2719 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 200
Santa Monica, CA 90403

RE: MUR 2606
Citizens for the Republic and
Carolyn Robertson as treasurer

Dear Ms. Buchanan:

On May 17, 1988, the PFederal Election Commission notified
Citizens for the Republic ("Committee”) of a complaint alleging
violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended.

On July 25, 1988, the Commission found, on the basis of
the information in the complaint, and information provided by
you, that there is no reason to believe the Committee and its
treasurer violated 2 U.8.C. § 434(b) (8) of the Act and 11 C.F.R.
§ 104.11 of Commission Regulations. Accordingly, the Commission
closed its file in this matter.

This matter will become a part of the public record within
30 days. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within ten days. Please send such
materials to the Office of the General Counsel.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

WEWE s

By: Lois Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 July 29, 1988

Mr. Gary J. DeDell
Kaufman Press Printing
P.O. Box 68

Syracuse, N.Y. 13207

RE: MUR 2606
Dear Mr. DeDell:

On July 25, 1988, the Federal Election Commission reviewed
the allegations of your complaint dated May 2, 1988, and found
that on the basis of the information grovided in your complaint,
and information provided by Citigens for the Republic, there is
no reason to believe that Citizens for the Republic and its
treasurer violated 2 U.8.C. § 434(b) (8) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.11.
Accordingly, on July 25, 1988, the Commission closed the file in
this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended, allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (8).

Sincerely,

Lawrence M., Noble
General Counsel

=

Lois ¢, Lerner
Associate General Counsel

By

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON D0 0461}

THE FOLLOWING MATERIAL IS BEING ADDED TO THE FILE IN

MUR 2606
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In respronse to your July 29th letter.when I macde an azpointnert

v to send you the material, your interviewer felt that theie
o was a violation for the non-payment for these bills by the

Citizensfor the Republic., I dont understand how a political
o organization can be allowed to not pay its bills, Plezze

advise with answers to the inquiries,

Thank You

n
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i
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Jary Celell
Kaufman Fress Frinting
P.C. Pox 68 s

~. I An
Jyracuse, .7, 122C7

MUR Ae06




n 7

7 4

I

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D € 20463

February 13, 1989

Mr. Gary DeDell
Kaufman Press Printing
P.0O. Box 68

Syracuse, N.Y. 13207

RE: MUR 2606
Dear Mr. DeDell:

This is in response to your letter dated January 9, 1989 in
which you inquired about the determination in the above-referenced
matter.

Our legal analysis is stated in the attached First General
Counsel's Report. This report was originally sent to you as an
enclosure to our letter dated July 29, 1988 which notified you of
the Commission's determination in this matter. By way of
background, the Federal Election Commission is responsible for
enforcing the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "Act"). The Act imposes reporting requirements on polxtlcal
committees which have outstanding debts. The Act requires a
political committee to disclose the amount and nature of
outstanding debts owed by the committee, and requires continuous
reporting of debts until such debts are extinguished. Other
issues arising from disputed debts, such as whether a party has
an obligation to pay a disputed debt, are not governed by the Act
and do not fall under the enforcement powers of the Commission.

Applying these rules to this matter, this Office concluded
that the disputed debt between Citizens for the Republic and you,
is not an obligation subject to the reporting requirements of the
Act. We then recommended that the Commission find no reason to
believe that Citizens for the Republic violated the Act. Our
legal analysi: is set forth in the attached report.

Sincerely,

Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
First General Counsel's Report




